MEMO—OFFICE OF THE PRINCIPAL

Date: November 18, 2015

To: Dr. Kent Mutchler

From: Mr. Tom Rogers

Re: Board Presentation for Tradition of Excellence Award

I want to express my sincere appreciation for the opportunity to present to the Board of Education students
whose accomplishments and contributions to Geneva High School exemplify the Tradition of Excellence
Award. On Monday, November 23, 2015 we will present to the Board of Education the following students.

A. Gitls Cross Country State Qualifiers:

McKenzie Altmayer Allison Dudman Emma McSpadden
Emily Belanger Emma Claire Ehrhardt Mary Grace Neville
Paige Belzer Sophia McDonnell Madeleine Nowak
Taryn Christy Molly McQueeny Holly Nusser

These athletes qualified to compete at the IHSA Class 3A Gitls State Cross Country Meet held November 7,
2015 in Peoria, Illinois.  The team finished in 9™ place overall. In addition to the team accomplishment,
McKenzie Altmayer individually placed 7 in State and Emma Claire Ehrhardt individually placed 220d in
State.

The cross country team is coached by Bob Thomson, Head Coach, Peter Raak, Mark Hedrick, Hilary Hamblock
and Rachel Jankiewicz Assistant Coaches.

Togethet, these students distinguished themselves, our school and Geneva District #304. Thank you for this
opportunity.



